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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Scheifferstadt is situated on the north side of Jefferson
Street, several yards south of the intersection of West Second
and Rosemont Streets and U.S. Route 15, (at Exit 7), in
Frederick, Maryland. The property is bounded on the north,
east, and west sides by these three roads, and on the south
side by Baker Park.

The house is in a two part composition. The main block, of
fieldstone construction, is two stories in height and three
bays in length; a two story, two bay, brick addition at the .
west end, recessed back from the east facade of the main block
but flush to its west facade, was built in the early nineteenth
century.

The present main entrance door of the principal block occupies
the central bay of the east facade and is flanked by double
hung windows of two over two Victorian sash. All of the door
and window openings appear to be original in size and location,
with the three first floor door and window openings of the
front and rear facades of the main block having stone relieving
arches positioned a short distance above their heads. The
three windows of the second floor level of both facades are
positioned directly above each of the openings below. The
gable roof is flared at the eaves and there is a large brick
chimney centrally positioned along the roof ridge. The exposed
north end of the house has two windows at both the first and
second floor levels and a single window within the attic gable.
Directly below the two first floor windows of this end are
small openings with shaped wrought iron grills that provide
ventilation and light to a large vaulted cellar beneath the
north end of the house.

The south wing, of common bond brick construction, is three
bays in length. At its south end the cellar is exposed for one
full story, although a tall, one story brick spring house covers
half of that wall area. A chimney is enclosed within the south
end of the wing.

On the interior Scheifferstadt retains an impressive amount of
original woodwork and hardware. In many instances the archi-
tectural features seen in the house are the first of their

type to be recorded in Maryland. The first floor is composed
of three rooms: a narrow central hall with two doors on each
wall that open into large flanking parlors; a third door at

the east end of the north wall opens into a steeply winding
enclosed stair. The north parlor has windows with flared
plastered reveals and plastered walls. A large projecting
chimney on the south wall originally had an expansive fireplace
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3356

SNOI1 LJ3NYLSNI



SEE

PERIOD (Check One or More as Appropriate)
[ Pre-Columbian! [J 16th Century ¥) 18th Century {TJ 20th Century

] 15th Century [ 17th Century K] 19th Century

SPECIFIC DATE(S) (If Applicable and Known)

AREAS OF SiGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

[] Urban Planning

Abor iginal [J Education [J Political
O] Prehistoric [C] Engineering [J Religion/Phi. [ Other (Specify)
{7] Historic [ Industry losophy

[J Agriculture [J Invention [] Science

Architecture (O] Landscape [ Sculpture

] Art Architecture & Social/Human-

] Commerce O Literature itarian

[J Communications O Military [ Theater

()} C(onservafion (] Music [J Transportation

INSTRUCTIONS

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The property on which Scheifferstadt is situated, initially a

| part of a large tract of land called Taskers Chance, was ac-

quired by Josef Brunner from Daniel Dulany in 1746.

Josef Brunner emmigrated to Pennsylvania from Scheifferstadt,
Manheim, Germany in 1728, but it is not known how much time
passed before he finally settled in Maryland. It was a common
practice for Dulany to allow time payments for the purchase of
property so it may be that Brunner had lived on the property
for several years before finalizing the transaction. The fact
that nineteen other German families, including three directly
related to Brunner, purchased their land on the same day of
the Brunner-Dulany transaction indicates that all or most of
them had probably been residing on their respective properties
for some time before final purchases were made. It appears
likely that Josef Brunner was responsibl;/fgg the building of
Scheifferstadt since the peculiarly Germin and European
characteristics seen in its construction and architectural de-
tail suggest that the builder was very familiar with those
architectural traditions. Whatever the case, in 1753 Josef
transferred his property, then 303 acres and "buildings", to
his son Elias. Scheifferstadt remains in the possession of
descendents of Josef Brunner to the present day although the
house and its remaining three acres are currently for sale.

Certainly one of the best preserved mid-eighteenth century
houses in Maryland today, Scheifferstadt has had few altera-
tions made to it and all of these minimal. It is both archi-
tecturally and historically important to Frederick City and
County and to Western Maryland in general because of its in-
disputably close relationship to the early German settlement
of this region and to the German traditions that are still in
evidence today. It is said that Scheifferstadt is the oldest
house in Frederick City, but while this may be disputed by
contrary evidence it is obvious that the uniqueness of its
architecture and its direct association with the history of
the region establish it as being one of the most important
historical sites in Maryland.
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As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law
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in the National Register and certify that it has been
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““Description (Continued)

opening that was altered in size at a later date. The south par-
lor, initially one large room, was divided into two chambers
early in the nineteenth century. The fireplace opening in the
chimney on its north wall has been completely closed but the chim-
ney still retains built-in closets. At the north side of the west
window of this room is a smaller closet, positioned the same dis-
tance from the floor as the window, that is embellished with a
wide, heavily carved, bolection-type architrave, a paneled door,
and a scalloped apron. Two large exposed and plastered summer
beams extend through the house from end to end.

Initially, at the second floor level, the room configuration of
the first floor was repeated; however, the north and south bed
chambers were divided into two room areas by beaded board par-
titions at a slightly later date. 1In the hall the two chimneys
are joined at the ceiling level, creating a vaulted ceiling in
this area of the hall. 1In the north chimney of the hall is a
small fireplace and chute for heating and supplying coals to a
built-in five plate stove in the north bed chamber(s); the stove
has four plates in figured relief and is dated 1756.

A second and larger arched fireplace opening on the south wall of
the hall was presumably used for heating only. The fireplace in
the south bed chamber has been completely sealed but still retains
built-in closets with paneled doors. All of the partition doors
throughout the house are of a five panel design and retain their
original, elaborately wrought thumb latches, locks, knobs, and
hinges. The use of massive exposed and (later) plastered summer
beams in the first floor rooms is repeated on the second floor.

Decaying plaster has recently revealed that the south partition
wall of the second floor hall is of half-timbered construction
that was initially exposed. This is a significant architectural
feature as it is the first example of exposed wall framing of
this type to be recorded in Maryland. Because of the basically
sound condition of the plaster on all other walls it is difficult
to ascertain at the present time whether or not this same type of
framing was employed elsewhere in the house.

Another architecturally significant feature retained at ‘
Scheifferstadt is the original, eighteenth century framing system
of the roof (see drawing). It employs two sets of what is prop-
erly termed "upper quarter crucks" that support massive collars
and principal rafters. Between each of the two sets of principal
rafters are two purlins that support a series of common rafters.

(See Continuation Sheet No.2)
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Unfortunately all of the common rafters were replaced in the
early twentieth century but it is still possible to establish
their number, locations, and the manner in which they were
secured at the ridge and onto the collars, purlins, and wall
plates.

In the wing is one principal room at the first and second floor
and cellar levels. For the most part, the interior woodwork is
contemporary to the early nineteenth century construction date
attributed to this part of the house. Both the first floor room
and the cellar have large fireplace openings on their south walls;
presumably these rooms were used as winter and summer kitchens
respectively. The small, one story with open loft spring house
at the south end of the wing is believed to be contemporary to
this wing in its date of construction.

#9 Major Bibliographical References (Continued)

Scharff, J. Thomas. History of Western Maryland. Reprint of
1882 ed. Baltimore: Regional Publishing Company, 1968.

#12 Level of significance of this nomination (Continued)

The extensive amount of architectural detail and hardware showing German
influence is unusual anywhere in Maryland and is of national significance.
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